From: Zusman, Kelly (USAOR)
To: Burger, Russel (USMS); Driscoll, Derrick (USMS)
Cc:

Subject: RE: D/OR Portland Courthouse Activity Summary 07/21/2020
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 11:24:16 AM
b)(5)

From: Burger, Russel (USMS) {(SEGNOINI®)

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 7:52 AM

To: Driscoll, Derrick (USMS) {{STONEOINI®)

Cc: Smith, Andrew (USMS) {(YXGE N XAI(®) Tyler, Jeff (USMS) {(YEGINE XIS
Kilgallon, John (USMS) {BIGRBOINI®) 5(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)
Wade, Drew J. (USMS) {QXONBINI®) Delaney, William (USMS)
Washington, Donald (USMS) 4(b) (6), (b) (7)(0) F
N (O] GAOIGS) A
Wllllams Blll(USAOR} (b)( , (b) (7)(C)

_W
Zusman, Kelly (USAOR) {FENEOIGIGI Gabriel, Craig (USAOR) ( NTOROINI®)

Russell, Gabriel R {{)EGCIN{IXTA(®) Loren (RENN) cannon
i(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Subject: FW: D/OR Portland Courthouse Activity Summary 07/21/2020

Recap of last night.
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Russ Burger
United States Marshal

District of Oregon
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

*#*This email may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material & is for USMS LIMITED OFFICIAL USE ONLY. E-
mails are protected under the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119, Sections 2510, 2511, & 2521.
Dissemination to any non-law enforcement / media sources is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Any inquiries concerning this
information should be made to the sender of this email *

Subject: D/OR Portland Courthouse Activity Summary 07/21/2020

This information is for USMS Limited Official Use Only and is Law Enforcement Sensitive—do not
share without written permission from the sender

2020USMS35485-001490



